KIMBERLY DELATORRE



CONTACT

kimd997@gmail.com

7085674024

Summit, United States 60501

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

05/2016

High School Diploma

Argo Community High School Summit, IL

05/2018

Associate of Science

Moraine Valley Community College Palos Hills, IL

05/2020

Associate of Applied Science - Nursing

Moraine Valley Community College Palos Hills, IL

Bachelor of Science - Nursing

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic, bilingual ICU nurse with almost two years of experience ready to combine my love and compassion for people with my skills of attention to detail, and adaptability. Clear understanding of patient needs, communication, focus, expectations, and training in critical nursing care. Motivated to learn, grow and excel in critical care.

SKILLS

- Bi-lingual in English and Spanish
- Strong medical ethic
- · Critical care skills
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification
- Detailed orientated
- Punctual
- Oral communication
- Teamwork

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, ICU
OSF Little Company of Mary | Evergreen Park, IL

07/2020 - Current

- Administered medications via oral, IV, and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Responded, assessed, and took charge in code blue and rapid response calls.
- Trained new RN hires and ancillary staff members to meet patient service goals, champion standards of care and improve patient overall satisfaction.
- Prioritized nursing tasks and assignments and accurately reported patient status.
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total

Purdue University Northwest Hammond, IN

- patient care through team nursing process.
- Delivered high-quality nursing care to patients on 18-bed medical-ICU.
- Provided exception care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, IABP, CRRT, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.

Patient Care Technician
OSF Little Company of Mary | Evergreen Park, IL

05/2019 - 07/2020

- Facilitated activities of daily living, personal hygiene management, feeding and ambulation.
- Conducted routine checks on patient vitals, blood pressure, blood sugar and heart rate.
- Exhibited compassionate care and communication regarding issues surrounding death and dying.
- Established rapport with team members, patients, and families to accomplish daily objectives and meet longer term goals.
- devoted special emphasis on arriving to work early to get organized, and research patients prior to the official start of my shift.

Nursing Student Moraine Valley Community College | Palos Hills, IL

08/2017 - 05/2020

- Assisted medical team with procedures.
- Delivered high level of care to every patient.
- Maintained safe and comfortable environment for each patient.
- Collaborated with staff members to facilitate quality care.
- Operated under direction of licensed nursing professionals and pursued opportunities to learn new skills.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

• Nightingale Nurse Award Winner 2021